
From:  Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>

Sent time:  06/23/2020 01:26:42 PM

To:  Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood Center Meeting Invite Name list
 

Good morning Tom,
 
Yes, Mark Berkebile is an attorney. I added him to the list because I’ve noticed he’s been at all the meetings 
 

From: Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Meeting Invite Name list
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL. Links/attachments may not be safe.
Hi Miya,
I just sent out the invite for the Hollywood Center project. I hope the date and times works. It was difficult to accommodate
everyone's schedule on my end. It's quite a long list from your side ‐ I hope I didn't forget anyone. Are any of the Caltrans's staff
attorneys? Just thought I'd check in case I should also invite the LA City Attorney's rep. Let me know. Thanks!
 
On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 2:27 PM Tomas Carranza <tomas.carranza@lacity.org> wrote:

Thanks Miya! Great talking to you too. I’ll try to get the invites out early next week. 
 
On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 10:37 AM Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Tom,
The first set of names are for the Hollywood Center Project Meeting and the second set are for the Traveler data. It
was great talking with you today, talk to you soon.
 
Thank you,

 

1. Molina, Rafael A@DOT rafael.molina@dot.ca.gov
2. Saghafi, Abdolhossein@DOT abdi.saghafi@dot.ca.gov
3. Hanna, Ashraf W@DOT ashraf.hanna@dot.ca.gov
4. Lin, Alan S@DOT (alan.lin@dot.ca.gov)
5. Marquez, Paul Albert@DOT paul‐albert.marquez@dot.ca.gov
6. Marquez, Barbara@DOT barbara.marquez@dot.ca.gov
7. Berkebile, Mark A@DOT mark.berkebile@dot.ca.gov
8. Tinney, Marlo@DOT marlo.tinney@dot.ca.gov
9. Wang, Zhongren@DOT zhongren.wang@dot.ca.gov

10. Struhl, Mine@DOT mine.struhl@dot.ca.gov
11. Begley, Alyssa M@DOT alyssa.begley@dot.ca.gov

 

1. Taira, Linda J@DOT linda.taira@dot.ca.gov
2. Trinh, Cuong@DOT Cuong.Trinh@dot.ca.gov
3. Marquez, Barbara@DOT barbara.marquez@dot.ca.gov
4. Struhl, Mine@DOT <mine.struhl@dot.ca.gov>

 
 

Miya Edmonson
Local Development-Intergovernmental Review Branch Chief
Caltrans District 7, Office of Regional Planning
100 S. Main Street, MS-16
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213. 897.6536 Office
213. 897.1337 Fax
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‐‐
 

Tomas Carranza, PE
Principal Transportation Engineer              
 Transportation Planning & Land Use Review

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.5900 

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary
Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the
addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender
immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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